GRANT HAY/ A//SOCIATLE/

MEMO

DATE: June 17, 2015

TO: City of Portland Building Inspections

FROM: Mike Hays

RE.: Allagash Brewing Company Pavilion_/tructure at Existing Outdoor Patio
CC: file

Dear Building Inspections,

Attached are the Administration Authorization and Outdoor Dining Patio permit applications, along with site and
structural drawings for the new 27' 41" fimber-framed structure to be erected at the existing Allagash Brewing
Company Patio. We have also attached the Occupancy permit for alcohol service at the existing patio, granted
in 2015. The new timber pavilion structure will offer shading and weather protection (rain) during the 3 seasons it
is open.

Please contact_ /ean Diffley at Allagash Brewing Company (207-878-5585) regarding payment of the application
fees.

Thank You,

Michael . Hays, Architect
Me Lic #ARC1724
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